
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (1) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday, 19th November 2020 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 This will be a virtual meeting 

   

Members:  Councillors: 

  Heather Acton (Chairman) 
Susie Burbridge 
Maggie Carman 

   

  If you require any further information, please contact Cameron 
MacLean, Senior Committee and Governance Officer. 
 
Email:  cmaclean@westminster.gov.uk  
Tel:  07814 998037 
Corporate Website:  www.westminster.gov.uk 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
Regarding Item 2, guidance on Declarations of Interests is included in the Code of 
Governance. If Members and Officers have any questions, they should contact the 
Director of Law before the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the Membership.  

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of the existence 
and nature of any pecuniary interests or any other significant 
interest in matters on this agenda. 

 

3.   LICENSING APPLICATIONS FOR DETERMINATION (Pages 1 - 4) 

a)   WOK TO WALK: APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 5 - 
40) 

 Ward 
CIA* 

Site Name & Address Application 
Type 

Licensing Reference No. 

West 
End 

West 
End 

Wok to Walk, Ground 
Floor, 4 Brewer Street, 
London W1F 0SB 

Variation of 
a Premises 
Licence 

20/08558/LIPV 

*Cumulative Impact Area 
 

 

b)   HEAVEN: APPLICATION TO RENEW SEXUAL 
ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE 

(Pages 41 - 
74) 

 Ward 
CIA* 

Site Name 
& Address 

Application 
Type 

Licensing 
Reference No. 

St James’s 

N/A 

Heaven, The 
Arches, 
London 
WC2N 6NG 

Renewal of Sexual 
Entertainment Venue 
Licence 

20/06600/LISEVR 

*Cumulative Impact Area 
 

 

 
Stuart Love 
Chief Executive 
10 November 2020 

 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the Sub 
Committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the City of Westminster 
statement of Licensing Policy, effective from 7th January 2016. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under Section 182 the Licensing Act 2003.  The most recent version 
was published in April 2018. 
 
CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  

(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016)  

 For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 
 

 For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30 
 

 For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Procedure for virtual hearings held under the Licensing Act 2003  

The purpose of this procedure is to clarify how the Licensing Sub-Committee (“the Sub-Committee”) 

will conduct virtual licensing hearings made under the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) and for 

licensing applications under other regimes.  All hearings are conducted with due regard to the 

Council’s Constitution, relevant legislation and case law, regulations and guidance.  

Accessing virtual hearings 

Virtual Licensing Sub-Committee hearings will be held on Microsoft Teams as a live Teams event.  

Each application will be dealt with by a separate Teams meeting.  All applicants, responsible 

authorities and other persons (who have submitted a valid representation) (collectively called 

“Parties”) will be provided with a link to the meeting beforehand.  Only these parties will be able to 

participate in the hearing (together with their adviser) provided they have registered, in advance, 

with the Licensing Authority, as specified below.   A link for the general public to watch the meeting 

will be available on the Council’s website.   

 

Final Submissions before the Hearing  

 

The parties (or their representatives) should use their best endeavours to ensure that all of their 

final submissions have been made so as to be included in the Sub-Committee report (typically no 

later, than 5.pm, 5 working days before the Sub-Committee hearing).  This means by 5pm on the 

Thursday, the week before the Sub-Committee hearing is due to take place. Final submissions should 

set out the key points, policies and conditions that a party wishes the Sub-Committee to take 

account of in determining the application.   

Any final submissions that a party wishes to make, (that have not been submitted so as to have been 

included in the report),  must be submitted to the  Licensing Service by no later than 12 noon 3 

working days before the hearing is due to take place.  The Licensing email address is: 

Licensing@westminster.gov.uk. 
 

Rules during Licensing Hearings 

The following rules must be followed by all parties to ensure the virtual hearing can progress as 

successfully as possible: 

• All parties wishing to participate in the hearing must register their wish to participate in the 

hearing and provide their email addresses to the Licensing Service at 

Licensing@westminster.gov.uk  no later than 12 noon on the Monday before the 

Thursday hearing is scheduled to take place. 

• All parties should join the virtual hearing at least 15 minutes before the advertised start 

time to ensure they are ready to start at the advertised start time.  After the advertised start 

time has passed no registered parties will be allowed to join, except in exceptional 

circumstances, when permitted by the Chairman, as this could disrupt the meeting. 

• All parties must only address the hearing when invited to do so by the Chairman. 

• All parties must keep their microphones on mute unless they are speaking.  The Chairman 

has the ability to mute all parties’ microphones. 

page 1

Agenda Item 3

mailto:Licensing@westminster.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@westminster.gov.uk


2 
 

• If a party wishes to interject, they should put their name in the messaging field.  The 

chairman has the discretion to invite the party to make their comment at an appropriate 

stage in the hearing. 

• All parties are asked to keep their comments as succinct as possible. 

• If a party has a question for another party, this must be addressed to the Chairman who will 

have the discretion to ask the relevant party to respond. 

• Parties wishing to make suggestions as to the conditions that may be imposed in the event 

of the application being granted should do so by reference to the schedule of proposed 

conditions set out in the Conditions Schedule annexed to the committee papers.  In so 

doing, they should use the same numbering in that schedule. This is to ensure that there is 

ease of referencing the conditions by all the parties. 

• To ensure the smooth running of hearings, a time limit will be placed on each party’s 

submissions.  This time limit must be adhered to but the Chairman has the flexibility to 

amend the time limit when it is considered appropriate to do so. 

• When referring to the hearing papers, participants should give the page and paragraph 

number when appropriate.  

•  The Chairman has the discretion to amend these rules in any given case where they 

consider it is appropriate to do so. 

Procedure 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the 

other officers attending with the members, including the legal adviser, policy adviser and 

committee officer. 

  

2. The Chairman will confirm the procedure that the hearing will follow.  

 

3. The Sub-Committee members and officers will be asked to declare any interests they may have 

and any other procedural business will be transacted. 

 

4. The presenting officer from the licensing service will introduce the application, giving a brief 

description of the application and introducing all the Parties in attendance for each application 

 

5. Each party who has registered to speak, will be invited to make their representations and will 

be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes each.  In order to ensure that the hearing is fair to all 

parties and is conducted in an orderly manner, the Chairman has the discretion to extend this 

time limit where it is appropriate for the determination of the application.   

 

6. Parties will normally speak in the following order, (the order may change for other types of 

licensing applications):  

a. The applicant  

b. Responsible authorities  

c. Other persons 

 

7. The Chairman has the right to grant each party the opportunity to ask questions of each other 

for the purposes of clarification only where it is appropriate to do so.  The Sub-Committee 

members will then be able to ask questions of the parties. 

 

page 2



3 
 

8. The legal adviser and/or policy officer may ask questions of the parties as they consider 

appropriate, including in relation to the conditions which should be attached to the application 

if the Sub-Committee is minded to grant the application. 

 

9. Each party will have an opportunity to make a short closing submission each (not introducing 

any new evidence or case law) of no more than 5 minutes each, in the following order:  

a. Responsible authorities 

b. Other persons  

c. The applicant  

 

10. The Chairman shall then close the meeting and all parties will leave the meeting. A Decision will 

not be announced at the end of the hearing unless there is a legal requirement to do so. 

 

11.  The Sub-Committee will deliberate in closed session and all parties will be advised of the 

outcome in a written Summary Decision.  Unless otherwise required or permitted by 

Regulations, summary decisions will be made within a period of five working days of the last 

day of the hearing. The written summary of the decision (“Summary Decision”) will be sent to 

all the parties as soon as possible after the Decision has been made. The full Decision, setting 

out the reasons for the Decision, (Formal Notification) will be sent to the parties as soon as 

possible thereafter.  The time limit for appealing will not commence until the Formal 

Notification has been sent to the parties. 

 

Dated 15 April 2020     

page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



            

 City of Westminster 

 

 

 

 
Item No:   

 

   

Date:  19 November 2020 

   

Licensing Ref No:  20/08558/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation 

   

Title of Report:  Wok To Walk 
Ground Floor 
4 Brewer Street 
London 

   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   

Wards involved:  West End 

   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 

   

Report Author:  Jessica Donovan 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   

Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 6500 
Email: Jdonovan@westminster.gov.uk 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 5

Agenda Item 3a



page 6



page 7



page 8



page 9



page 10



page 11



This will be unbearable late at night; these people are usually drunk and noisy. There are fights, 
screaming and shouting, bottles smashing. If Wok to Walk is allowed to stay later I fear this will 
continue later into the night as people congregate around food venues. Please do not let this 
happen.  
I am also very worried that the increased number of people will draw more traffic — More taxies 
— More tuk-tuks (which play extremely loud music and often cause huge disruption).  
 
Lastly I would like to mention the drug dealers and prostitutes who hang around on the corner of 

 — they solicit business by hanging around on the street and will definitely 
target people in the queue outside wok to walk. There is already insufficient policing of this 
matter so it is bound to get worse.  
 
I voice this objection for myself and my partner . 
 

 

 

page 12



page 13



page 14



Premises Plans          Appendix 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 16



Applicant Supporting Documents        Appendix 2 
 
There are no supporting documents from the applicant. 
 

 

page 17



Premises licence          Appendix 3 
 

 
City of Westminster 

64 Victoria Street, London, 
SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

WARD: West End 
UPRN: 010033570701 

Premises licence 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 

 
Premises licence 
number: 
 

 
20/06643/LIPT 

 
Original Reference:  
 

 
05/07330/LIPCV 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Wok To Walk 
Ground Floor 
4 Brewer Street 
London 
W1F 0SB 
 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00  
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00  

 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 01:00 
Sunday: 11:00 to 00:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
N/A 
 

page 18



Part 2 
 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
Mr Dror Appel 
22 Cranbourn Street 
London 
WC2H 7AA 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
09678867 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 
 
N/A 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
N/A 
 

 
 
 
Date:   24 August 2020 
 
 
This licence has been authorised by Ola Ajose-Adeogun on behalf of the Operational 
Director - Premises Management. 

page 19



Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
 
Conditions relating to the provision of late night refreshment 
 
1.  This licence is subject to all the former regulations made by Westminster City Council 

prescribing standard conditions for annual night café licences, effective from 1 October 
2001. 

 
2. The premises may be kept open only for the purposes of this licence from 12 midnight 

on each of the days Monday to Saturday to 1am on the day following.   
 
3.  No amplified music shall be played within the premises after 23:00. 
 
4.  The sliding façade of the premises shall be closed when the premises are in use under 

this licence.  
 
5.  The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge, and to include the gutter/channel 

immediately outside the premises and to a distance of 10 metres on either side is swept 
whilst the premises are open for business and litter and sweepings collected, stored and 
disposed of in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements. 

 
6.   At the close of business each day the premises are open for business, the pavement 

from the building line to the kerb edge, and to include the gutter/channel immediately 
outside the premises and to a distance of 10 metres on either side is swept whilst the 
premises are open for business and litter and sweepings collected, stored and disposed 
of in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements. 

 
7.   All refuse must be paid, properly presented, and can only be placed on street 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection time.  
 
8.  The number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not exceed 15. 

page 20



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
9. All licensable activities shall be restricted to the ground floor of the premises. 
 
 
10. The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and 
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

page 21



Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
11.  To allow the consumption of food on the premises after 23:00 provided that the doors to 

the premises remain closed. 
 
12.  The premises is allowed to have the provision of incidental background recorded music 

until 23:00. 

page 22



Annex 4 – Plans 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 23



 
 
 

page 24



 

 
City of Westminster 

64 Victoria Street, London, 
SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part B 

WARD: West End 
UPRN: 010033570701 

Premises licence 
summary 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 

 
Premises licence 
number: 
 

 
20/06643/LIPT 

 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Wok To Walk 
Ground Floor 
4 Brewer Street 
London 
W1F 0SB 
 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 01:00  
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00  

 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 01:00 
Sunday: 11:00 to 00:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
N/A 
 

page 25



 

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence: 
Mr Dror Appel 
22 Cranbourn Street 
London 
WC2H 7AA 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable)  
09678867 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol: 
 
N/A 
 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 
 
N/A 
 

 
 
 
Date:   24 August 2020 
 
 
This licence has been authorised by Ola Ajose-Adeogun on behalf of the Operational 
Director - Premises Management. 

page 26



 
Licence & Appeal History  

 
 

 
Application 
 

 
Details of Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

05/07330/LIPCV Conversion Licence 05.10.2005 Granted by Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

06/07641/WCCMAP Master Licence 05.10.2005 Granted by Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

08/07630/LIPV Variation application 15.10.2008 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

12/09659/LIPV Variation application 20.12.2012 Refused by Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

14/08656/LIPT Transfer application 05.11.2014 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

20/06643/LIPT Transfer application 24.08.2020 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

 
There is no appeal history 

page 27



Appendix 4 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Conditions: On Current Licence – 
 
Conditions relating to the provision of late night refreshment 
 
1.  This licence is subject to all the former regulations made by Westminster City Council 

prescribing standard conditions for annual night café licences, effective from 1 October 
2001. 

 
2. The premises may be kept open only for the purposes of this licence from 12 midnight 

on each of the days Monday to Saturday to 1am on the day following.   
 
3.  No amplified music shall be played within the premises after 23:00. 
 
4.  The sliding façade of the premises shall be closed when the premises are in use under 

this licence.  
 
5.  The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge, and to include the gutter/channel 

immediately outside the premises and to a distance of 10 metres on either side is swept 
whilst the premises are open for business and litter and sweepings collected, stored and 
disposed of in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements. 

 
6.   At the close of business each day the premises are open for business, the pavement 

from the building line to the kerb edge, and to include the gutter/channel immediately 
outside the premises and to a distance of 10 metres on either side is swept whilst the 
premises are open for business and litter and sweepings collected, stored and disposed 
of in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements. 

 
7.   All refuse must be paid, properly presented, and can only be placed on street 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection time.  
 
8.  The number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not exceed 15. 

page 28



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 
9. All licensable activities shall be restricted to the ground floor of the premises. 
 
 
10. The venue shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and 
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the venue is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
 

page 29



Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 
11.  To allow the consumption of food on the premises after 23:00 provided that the doors to 

the premises remain closed. 
 
12.  The premises is allowed to have the provision of incidental background recorded music 

until 23:00. 
 
Conditions proposed applicant so as to form part of the operating schedule  
 
13.  Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.  
 
Conditions proposed by Environmental Health Service and agreed with the applicant so 
as to form part of the operating schedule. 
 
14.  No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 

emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance  

 
15.  All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours except for the 

immediate access and egress of persons. 
 

16. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at 
all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to 
residents and businesses in the vicinity 
 

17. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 
minutes before the scheduled collection times 
 

18.  There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises after 
01:00 Monday to Saturday and 00:00 hours on Sunday  

 
19.  During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient 

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from 
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be 
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with 
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business. 
 

20.  No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a 
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises 
are situated. 
 

21. After 01:00 hours Monday to Saturday and 00:00 hours Sunday, there shall always be at 
least 1 SIA licensed door supervisors on duty at the entrance of the premises whilst it is 
open for business. 
 

22. All tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area by 23.00 hours each day. 
 
 

 
 

page 30



Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity    Appendix 5 
 
 

 
Resident count: 255 

page 31



 

Licensed premises within 75 Metres of Ground Floor, 4 Brewer Street, London, W1F 0SB 

Licence Number Trading Name Address Premises Type Time Period 

20/06643/LIPT Wok To Walk 

Ground Floor 4 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0SB Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
11:00 - 01:00 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 00:00 

19/12383/LIPN Not Recorded 

6 Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0SB 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Wednesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 01:00 

14/09062/LIDPSR Unit D 

Development 
Site At 1 - 4 
Walker's Court 
And 8 - 10 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0SB 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 01:00 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 03:30 

14/09057/LIDPSR (Nightclub) 

Development 
Site At 1 - 4 
Walker's Court 
And 8 - 10 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0SB 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 01:00 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 03:30 

18/14474/LIPVM O Bar 

83-85 Wardour 
Street London 
W1D 6QE 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Wednesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 | 

page 32



Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

14/08411/LIPN 
Shadow 
Lounge 

Basement And 
Part Ground 
Floor 3-7 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0RD 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:00 

19/03892/LIPDPS Sophisticats 

Basement And 
Part Ground 
Floor 3-7 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0RD 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venue 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 06:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 05:00 | New 
Year's Eve; 
00:00 - 00:00 

20/06824/LIPN Sophisticats 

Basement And 
Part Ground 
Floor 3-7 
Brewer Street 
London W1F 
0RD 

Sexual 
Entertainment 
Venue 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:00 

18/15162/LIPVM Village Bar 

Basement 
Ground Floor 
And Part First 
Floor 81 
Wardour Street 
London W1D 
6QD 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Friday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:00 

20/05608/LIPDPS Bone Daddies 

30 - 31 Peter 
Street London 
W1F 0AP Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/04087/LIPDPS The Box 

11 - 12 
Walker's Court 
London W1F 
0BZ 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 04:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:30 

14/06422/LIPT Soho Cinema 

8 - 9 Walker's 
Court London 
W1F 0BY Cinema 

Monday to 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 01:00 

15/08865/LIPN The Box 

11 - 12 
Walker's Court 
London W1F 
0BZ 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 04:00 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:30 

19/11488/LIPCH Byron 

99 Wardour 
Street London 
W1F 0UF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 

page 33



12:00 - 00:00 

12/00517/LIPDPS 
The Friendly 
Society 

Basement 79 
Wardour Street 
London W1D 
6QB 

Night clubs and 
discos 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

12/07184/LIPT 
Peep Show 
And Revue Bar 

Basement 
Floor And 
Ground Floor 1 
Tisbury Court 
London W1D 
6BD Shop 

Friday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 01:00 | 
Sunday to 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 00:00 

16/11472/LIPN Starbucks 

Ground Floor 
National House 
60 - 66 
Wardour Street 
London W1F 
0TA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
23:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
23:00 - 00:00 

18/07653/LIPDPS Freedom 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
National House 
60 - 66 
Wardour Street 
London W1F 
0TA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:00 

18/03699/LIPDPS 
Randall  &  
Aubin 

16 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0SQ Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/16016/LIPT Not Recorded 

6 Walker's 
Court London 
W1F 0BT Theatre 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 

17/05525/LIPDPS 
Duke Of 
Wellington 

77 Wardour 
Street London 
W1D 6QA 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

20/00639/LIPT Las Banderas 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
68-70 Wardour 
Street London 
W1F 0TB Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:00 

18/06880/LIPDPS 
Rupert Street 
Bar 

50 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 6DR 

Public house or 
pub restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 

page 34



Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:50 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/02747/LIPN Not Recorded 

52 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 6DS Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

16/07079/LIPN Vegan Hippo 

52 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 6DS Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
06:30 - 22:00 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
06:30 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 22:00 

14/09446/LIPN 
Pickle And 
Toast 

72 Wardour 
Street London 
W1F 0TD Cafe 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 
07:00 - 23:00 | 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 07:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 22:30 

06/05560/WCCMAP 
Gerry's Wine & 
Spirits 

74-76 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
4UW Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

20/05587/LIPT Spuntino 

61 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PW Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/14239/LIPV Lina Stores 

18 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0SH Shop 

Monday; 
00:00 - 23:59 | 
Tuesday; 
00:00 - 23:59 | 
Wednesday; 
00:00 - 23:59 | 
Thursday; 
00:00 - 23:59 | 
Friday; 00:00 - 
23:59 | 

page 35



Saturday; 
00:00 - 23:59 | 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 23:59 

18/06896/LIPN Kirazu 

3 Winnett 
Street London 
W1D 6JY Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
17:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 17:00 
- 22:30 

20/02525/LIPDPS Yalla Yalla 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 1 
Green's Court 
London W1F 
0HA Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

17/05557/LIPT 
(Former 
'Bunnychow') 

74 Wardour 
Street London 
W1F 0TE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
07:30 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 07:30 
- 23:00 

19/13285/LIPDPS Absurd Bird 

25 Peter Street 
London W1F 
0AH Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

19/12106/LIPT Mr Ji 

72 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
4UN Cafe 

Monday to 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 00:30 

06/06238/WCCMAP 
Rupert 
Supermarket 

55 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PJ Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

19/00635/LIPN Jackson & Rye 

56 Wardour 
Street London 
W1D 4JG Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 00:00 

20/07527/LIPDPS Rubys 

56 Wardour 
Street London 
W1D 4JG Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 00:00 

18/02179/LIPVM 
Cutter And 
Squidge 

20 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0SJ Shop (large) 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 
09:30 - 21:00 | 
Thursday; 
09:30 - 22:00 | 
Friday; 09:30 - 
23:00 | 

page 36



Saturday; 
10:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 11:00 
- 21:30 

16/10909/LIPDPS Lils 

53 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PH Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
07:00 - 23:00 | 
Friday; 07:00 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
08:00 - 00:00 

13/02742/LIPDPS Cafe Espana 

Basement To 
First Floor 63 
Old Compton 
Street London 
W1D 6HT Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/03053/LIPN Co-op 

104 - 105 
Berwick Street 
London W1F 
0QS Not Recorded 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

06/05841/WCCMAP I Camisa & Son 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
61 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
6HS Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

19/00878/LIPT 
I Camisa  &  
Son 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 
61 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
6HS Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 10:00 
- 22:30 

12/03560/LIPV 
Selva Food & 
Wine 

68 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
4UJ Shop 

Monday to 
Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

19/14625/LIPVM The Yard Bar 

57 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PL Wine bar 

Monday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Friday 
to Saturday; 

page 37



10:00 - 00:00 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

19/09651/LIPN Not Recorded 

57 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PL Wine bar 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

17/12283/LIPT Damson  &  Co 

21 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0RL Restaurant 

Monday to 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 21:45 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
08:00 - 00:00 

20/08767/LIPT Chilango 

24 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0SN Restaurant 

Monday to 
Friday; 10:00 - 
23:00 | 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 

11/11034/LIPDPS 

Banana Tree 
Restaurants 
Ltd 

103 - 109 
Wardour Street 
London W1F 
0UN Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
10:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 00:00 

19/01767/LIPDPS Bubbleology 

49 Rupert 
Street London 
W1D 7PF Shop (large) 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
11:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 
11:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 22:30 | 
Sundays 
before Bank 
Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

20/09026/LIPDPS 
Poppies Fish  &  
Chips 

55-59 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
6HP Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 01:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 01:00 

19/04930/LIPN Runway East 

66 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
4UH Office 

Monday; 
09:00 - 23:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 23:30 | 
Wednesday; 

page 38



09:00 - 23:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
23:30 | 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 23:30 

17/02027/LIPVM 
The Gielgud 
Theatre 

The Gielgud 
Theatre 
Shaftesbury 
Avenue London 
W1D 6AR Theatre 

Monday to 
Sunday; 09:00 
- 00:00 

17/02012/LIPVM 

Leggero 
(formerly La 
Polenteria) 

64 Old 
Compton Street 
London W1D 
4TL Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 
07:30 - 23:30 | 
Friday; 07:30 - 
00:00 | 
Saturday; 
08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 
- 23:00 

19/11333/LIPVM El Camion 

25-27 Brewer 
Street London 
W1F 0RR Restaurant 

Monday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Tuesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Wednesday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Thursday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Friday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | 
Saturday; 
09:00 - 03:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 
- 23:00 

 
 
 
 

page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: 19 November 2020 

Classification: General Release 

Premises: Heaven, The Arches, London, WC2N 6NG 

 20/06600/LISEVR 

Wards Affected: St James’s 

Financial Summary: None 

Report of:  Operational Director for Public Protection & 
Licensing 

 
 
1. Executive Summary 

1.1 The council has received an application for the renewal of the sex establishment licence 
under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (the Act) for Heaven, 
The Arches, London, WC2N 6NG.  Heaven is licensed to operate as a sexual 
entertainment venue under the Act. The report sets out the application details, 
objections, policy and legal context along with other considerations that the Licensing 
Sub-Committee requires to determine this application. 

 
2. Recommendations 

2.1 That following consideration of this report, any information given orally at the hearing 
and/or in writing by the applicants and objectors the Licensing Sub-Committee may 
determine to: 

 
2.1.1 Grant the application in full 
2.1.2   Grant the application subject to the standard conditions and/or any modifications 

to any part of the application and imposition of any additional conditions 
proposed by a party to the hearing, or 

2.1.3 Refuse the application 

 

page 41

Agenda Item 3b



3. Relevant history 

3.1      Heaven has operated as a sex establishment since 2012. Following the grant of the sex 
establishment licence for in 2012, annual renewal applications on behalf of Mr Jeremy 
Joseph have been submitted and granted under delegated authority save for the renewal 
submitted in 2018 which was granted by Licensing Sub-Committee on 18th October 
2018.  

 
3.2 The last renewal application for this licence was submitted on 5th August 2019. This 

licence (reference 19/10094/LISEVR) expired on 30 September 2020. A copy of this 
licence is attached as Appendix A. 

 
3.2 A copy of the full sex establishment licence history for this premises since 2012 is 

attached as Appendix B.  

4.  Application being considered 

4.1  On 4th August 2020, Mr Jeremy Joseph submitted an application to renew the sex 
establishment licence to continue to operate the premises as a sexual entertainment 
venue. The licence permits relevant entertainment Monday to Sunday, 24 hours a day. 

4.2  The applicant has not requested to change the relevant entertainment or to remove any 
standard conditions to the licence if this application is granted. A copy of the application 
form is attached as Appendix C. 

4.3  As a valid application has been received prior to the expiry of the SEV Premises 
Licence, the licence is deemed to continue until it is determined by the Council.  

5. Objections  

Objection 1 

5.1  The application has received 5 objections, set out at Appendix D 

5.2 There have not been any objections received from any of the Statutory Authorities. 
 
6. Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence 
 

6.1 The premises also have the benefit of a premises licence. The current premises licence 
reference is 19/11570/LIPVM and a copy of the premises licence appears at Appendix 
E  

 
7. Policy Considerations 
 
7.1 Suitability of applicant – SU1 
 

The applicant has stated that no relevant offences have been committed.  
 
 
 
 

page 42



7.2 SEV carried on for the benefit of another person – SU2 
 
 The applicant has confirmed that they will not be carrying out the functions of regulated 

entertainment at this premises for the benefit of another person.  
 
7.3 Appropriate number of SEV in a locality – NO1 
  

The appropriate number of sexual entertainment venues in the relevant localities is 25 in 
the Westminster core CAZ north. As the premises are currently licensed this application, 
if granted, will not exceed 25. 

 
7.4 Character of the relevant locality – LO1 
 
 The Arches are off of Villiers Street which is a busy thoroughfare between Charing Cross 

and Embankment Stations. Within a 100 metre radius of the premises, there is a 
resident count of 166. 

 
7.5 Use of premises in the vicinity – LO2 
 

 The main use of the premises in the immediate vicinity are commercial. There 
are no other SEV premises, schools, or places of worship in a 100 metre radius 
of the premises.  A map of the relevant locality is attached to this report as Appendix 
F. 

 
7.6 Layout, character or condition of the venue – LO3 
 

The premises is a large nightclub spread on the ground floor. For the current 
Relevant Entertainment purposes, the entertainment takes place in the main 
dance floor area in the main room of the premises. The main room consists of a 
large dance floor in the centre, a bar to the rear of the room and a raised stage 
accessible from the main dance area by two sets of stairs on either side of the 
stage. The stage also has a side access away from the main dance floor area. 

page 43



8. Legal Implications 
 
8.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may determine to: 

(a)  Grant the application in full 
(b) Grant with additional special conditions which the Licensing Sub-Committee 

deem appropriate; or 
 (c) Refuse the application. 
 
8.2 Before refusing to renew an application, the Licensing Authority shall give the licence 

holder an opportunity to appear before and of being heard by the Licensing Sub-
Committee (Para 10(19) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
8.3 In considering this application, the Licensing Sub-Committee shall have regard to any 

observations submitted to them by the Chief Officer of Police and any objections that 
have been received in writing within the 28 day consultation period (Para 10(18) 
Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
8.4 The Licensing Sub-Committee may refuse to grant or renew a licence for the following 

reasons set out in (Para 12(3) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982): 
(a)  that the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been convicted 

of an offence or for any other reason; 
(b) that if the licence were to be granted the business to which it relates would be 

managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who 
would be refused the grant of such a licence if he made the application himself; 

(c)  that the number of sex establishments, or of sex establishments of a particular kind, 
in the relevant locality at the time the application is determined is equal to or 
exceeds the number which the authority consider is appropriate for that locality; 

(d)  that the grant or renewal of the licence would be appropriate, having regard:  
 (i)   to the character of the relevant locality; or 
 (ii)  to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or 

(iii)  to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel    or 
stall in respect of which the application is made.  

 
An applicant whose application for the grant or renewal of a licence is refused on either 
ground specified in paragraph (c) or (d) above shall not have the right to appeal to the 
magistrates’ court. 

 
8.5 If the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to grant a Sexual Entertainment Venue 

licence, the licence will be subject to the Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licences, unless the Sub-Committee determines that certain Standard Conditions 
should be expressly excluded or varied (Para 13(4) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
8.6 Should the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to refuse the application for the renewal 

of a licence under Paragraph 12(3)(a) or (b) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A 1982, the applicant 
may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days beginning with the date on which 
the applicant is notified of the refusal of his application (Para 27(1) Schedule 3 
LG(MP)A1982). The licence will remain in force until the time for bringing an appeal has 
expired and, if such an appeal is brought, until the determination or abandonment of that 
appeal (Para 27(10) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982). 

 
 

page 44



 
9.  Human Rights and Equality Issues  
 
9.1 In making a decision consideration will need to be given to the applicant’s rights under 

the European Convention on Human Rights. The right to peaceful enjoyment of 
possessions (Article 1 of the First Protocol) and freedom of expression (Article 10) may 
be relevant.  

 
9.2 The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public 

sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary section 149 
provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to 
the need to- 
(a)       eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is 

prohibited by or under this Act; 
(b)       advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristic and persons who do not share it; and 
(c)        foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 

characteristics and persons who do not share it. 
 
9.3 Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics as 

age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation. 
 

9.4 An Equalities Impact Assessment has been conducted and the Council believes that the 
granting of this application for the sexual entertainment venue licence renewal for Vanity 
Bar will not have an adverse impact or unlawfully discriminates against any protected 
characteristics. 
 

page 45



Appendices 
 
A - Copy of existing sex establishment licence 19/10094/LISEVR 
B - Sex establishment licence history  
C - Application form  

 D - Objections 
 E - Copy of premises licence 15/03179/LIPDPS 
 F1 – Map of locality 

  

If you have any queries about this Report or wish to inspect any of the Background 
Papers  please contact: Kevin Jackaman on 020 7641 6500 or at 

kjackaman@westminster.gov.uk 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
Policing and Crime Act 2009 
Sexual Entertainment Venues Statement of Licensing Policy 2012 
Sexual Entertainment Venues Guidance and Procedure effective 17 February 2012 
Home Office Guidance March 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 46



 
 
Existing sex establishment licence 19/10094/LISEVR       Appendix A 
 

 
 

page 47



 

page 48



 

page 49



 

page 50



 

page 51



 
Sex establishment licence history                           Appendix B 
 

Application 
reference 

Details of 
application 

Date of 
determination 

Decision 

12/02508/LISEVN Application for a new 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence. 

Granted by Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

11.06.2012 

12/07381/LISEVV Application to vary 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence  

Granted in part by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

01.11.2012 

13/06791/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence  

Granted under 
delegated authority 

20.11.2013 

14/07642/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted under 
delegated authority 

21.10.2014 

15/06054/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted under 
delegated authority 

18.11.2015 

16/07854/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted under 
delegated authority 

26.09.2016 

17/08574/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence  

Granted under 
delegated authority 

11.10.2017 

17/10075/LISEVV Application to vary 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted under 
delegated authority 

23.10.2017 

18/08991/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted by Licensing 
Sub-Committee 

18.10.2018 

19/10094/LISEVR Application to renew 
Sexual Entertainment 
Venue licence 

Granted under 
delegated authority 

16.03.2020 

 

page 52



Application form                      Appendix C 
 

 
 

page 53



 

page 54



 

page 55



 
Objection comments                      Appendix D 
 

 

page 56



 

page 57



 

page 58



  

Premises licence 19/11570/LIPVM                                          Appendix E 

 

page 59



 

page 60



 

page 61



 

page 62



 

page 63



 

page 64



 

page 65



 

page 66



 

page 67



 

page 68



 

page 69



 

page 70



 

page 71



 

page 72



 

page 73



 

Map of locality                     Appendix F 

 

Resident Count: 166 
 
Faith Groups: 0 
 
Schools: 0 
 
Sexual Entertainment Venues: 0 
 

page 74


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Applications for Determination
	3a Wok to Walk: application to vary premises licence
	3b Heaven: application to renew sexual entertainment venue licence



